
 

Addendum 03 
The following change(s) in the Request for Proposal (2025-RFP-001) are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

This Addendum is to address bid inquiries 

 

Question 1 

To assist the Evaluation Committee of the Standing Offer for Professional Services, would the 
City of Iqaluit consider re-arranging the order of the Evaluation Criteria of the Technical 
Submission? We are proposing that "3.1.3 Section C - Corporate Experience" be provided first 
in the submission for all proponents to be able to avoid duplication in "3.1.3.1." and "3.1.1.2." 
and allow proponents to introduce the Evaluation Committee on the Categories we will be 
proposing on through "3.1.3.3" and "3.1.3.4." 

Response 1 

Proponents are to complete each of the sections identified in the RFP and name each section. 
As long as the sections are named accordingly the RFP the order of the sections is up to the 
proponent.   

Question 2 

How will the call-ups work for projects involving multiple categories (e.g., a mechanical project 
that involves electrical)? Will a company be contacted for each category? Or will it be the 
responsibility of the lead category respondent to arrange for any sub-category disciplines to 
support their project? 

Response 2 

The lead category respondent is responsible for coordinating and arranging any necessary sub-
category disciplines to support their multidisciplinary project. 

Question 3 

On page 7 of the RFP document, the following definitions are listed for the Class A, B, C, D 
estimates: 

 

Class A Estimate means an estimate that is accurate to +/- 10% that is 
used to establish cost for the construction of 
the Project and is based on 99% complete 
design package which is ready for tender. 



 

Class B Estimate means an estimate that is accurate within +/- 15% and 
is based on a 66% design development. 

Class C Estimate means an estimate that is accurate within +/- 20% and 
is based on a 33% design development. 

Class D Estimate means an estimate that is accurate within +/- 30% and 
is based on conceptual design sketches. 

Could you please provide the source of those presented definitions.  

Response 3 

The definitions of class estimates are based on City of Iqaluit past practice and are meant 
as a guide. 
 

Question 4 

Could you please confirm if “projects completed in the last 7 years” refers to construction 
completion, or if projects that went through design and tender (but not yet constructed) are also 
acceptable? 

Response 4 

We prefer projects that have reached construction completion within the last 7 years. 

Question 5 

Could you please specify whether the costs associated with the use of specialized equipment, 
such as GPS or drones, should be included in the hourly rates? Or is it possible to charge them 
separately, for example, as daily usage fees?  

Response 5 

The costs associated with specialized equipment, such as GPS or drones, should not be 
included in the hourly rates. These costs can be charged separately on a daily, weekly, or 
monthly basis. 

Question 6 

Could the City of Iqaluit please confirm if the Key Personnel listed for each category can be 
selected based on their expertise and client-facing knowledge rather than requiring a Key 
Individual for each specific description in the Cost Pricing Form? 

Response 6 

Each proponent may identify key personnel for each category based on their anticipated 
involvement and expertise in that particular category. 

Question 7 



 

Given the comprehensive nature of the services, we aim to provide and the workload required to 
ensure a thorough and high-quality proposal, we kindly request an extension to the current 
proposal deadline. We understand the importance of adhering to your schedule and are 
committed to delivering our best work. Could you please consider granting us additional time to 
finalize our submission? 

Response 7 

Unfortunately, we are unable to extend the deadline of April 11, 2025. We understand and 
appreciate that all proponents are busy with various client-related activities; however, we must 
adhere to the established submission date. 

Question 8 

Category 10 - Environmental currently has 16 scope areas, which are supported by 12 unique 
key individuals. As the 16 scope areas will never be entirely overlapped in a single project 
description, we will need to showcase more than three project examples. Will the City of Iqaluit 
consider increasing the 20-page limit for Category 10 and allow more than three project 
descriptions that can sufficiently demonstrate our broad capabilities across 16 scope areas? 

Response 8 

We will not consider increasing the 20-page limit for Category 10. Proponents are encouraged 
to utilize the 20 pages to highlight projects and personnel that best exemplify the firm's overall 
expertise in this category. 

Question 9 

When creating a bid on MERX, there is an area to enter a "Total Bid Price" in CAD which 
appears to be mandatory.  Will this value have any bearing on the submittal? What value should 
be entered here? 

Response 9 

This value will not have any bearing on the submittal. You may enter $1.00 in this field. 

Question 10 

Do we need to provide a separate person for each category of role outlined in Appendix A – 
Cost Submission Form? For example, if we are submitting under Category 6 – Mechanical 
Engineering, must we provide information in the proposal and in Appendix A for a Director, 
Senior Engineer, Intermediate Engineer, Senior Technician, Junior Engineer/Intermediate 
Technician, and Site Inspector?  

Response 10 

Proponents should provide information on the personnel they propose to be involved with the 
work being submitted. 

Question 11 

In Section 4.3, Mandatory Requirements, there is reference to an Appendix G. The version that 
my colleague passed on to me doesn’t have an Appendix G: 



 

Response 11 

The appendix referenced in item 4.3.3 should be Appendix F, not Appendix G. Similarly, the 
appendix referenced in item 4.3.1 should be Appendix E, not Appendix F. 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Note 1: Proponent staff hourly charge rates shall encompass all miscellaneous project 
expenses, including but not limited to printing, copying, plotting, film, presentation materials, 
courier services, computers, field safety equipment, inter-office mileage, cell phones and other 
communication devices, miscellaneous office supplies, etc. 

Note 2: For clarification purposes, and if required under any future call-ups, the City will permit 
a 5% markup or flat rate administration charge on sub-consultant invoices. Any other financial 
qualifications not priced within the submitted proposal rates may result in the bidder being 
disqualified. 

 


